



អង្គជំនុំជម្រះវិសាមញ្ញក្នុងតុលាការកម្ពុជា

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia
Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens

Request for Correction

ឯកសារដើម
ORIGINAL/ORIGINAL
ថ្ងៃ ខែ ឆ្នាំ (Date): 03-Jul-2018, 10:30
CMS/CFO: Sann Rada

Case : 002/19-09-2007-ECCC/TC

To Document No(s):	ERN(s):	Request Date:	Correction Type:
E3/1160	00590304-00590304	21/6/2018	<input type="checkbox"/> Change to Original <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to Translation <input type="checkbox"/> Reclassification

Reason for changes:
Translation error.

Details:
Correction made. Please see corrected version with track change.

Filed by: ITU

Signature:

Approved by Greffier (for originals):

Signature:

Approved by ITU (for translations):

Signature:

Division 801
Politics section

To Respected and Missed Brother 89

This is to report about Division 801 as follows:

1. ~~With regard to fever, as~~ of 11 March 1976, 470 people have ~~taken a~~ rest. This figure does not include the sick people who lived along the stream.
2. 10 comrades, ~~among whom one was a secretary and the other one a unit chief,~~ ~~died~~ in the hospital from 19 February to 11 March.
3. 14 people died in total by 11 March.
4. ~~Mostly they died of horse~~ fever.
5. The Vietnamese, ~~according to 1:100,000-scale map,~~ are ~~positioned at:~~
 1. 543/558
 2. 550/568
6. At the moment, Brother 05 is visiting all regiments with an aim to ~~indoctrinate the~~ Communist Youth League ~~of Kampuchea;~~ and all are ~~fine,~~

- Deleted:** A
- Deleted:** been
- Deleted:** ed due to fever
- Deleted:** s
- Deleted:** were deceased
- Deleted:** , including one secretary and one unit chief
- Deleted:** The deaths were caused by typhoid
- Deleted:** locations based on
- Deleted:** as follows
- Deleted:** educate on
- Deleted:** Kampuchea
- Deleted:** in good health

Wishing you happiness and victory
Thoeun (ផ្អែ)

Date: 11 March 1976

- CC:
- Brother 87
 - Brother 89
 - Brother
 - Brother
 - Documentations